








From: Katherine Garrison
To: Carrie Joles
Cc: "Karl Kreppein"; "Christie L. Murphy"; wzc@dbfinc.com
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Old Mill Bridge Rd Wtr Main Ext & The Estates at Bridgewater - 3rd Submission
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 8:51:28 AM
Attachments: image007.png

Good morning, I have no additional comments for the plans that you submitted yesterday. The plans
are approved. I will need copies of the fire marshal and office of drinking water approvals. I did
receive a office of drinking water permit for the offsite already.  When we get closer to construction I
will apply for the DelDOT utility permit for the offsite. I will also need cad files for all 3 projects for
our GIS system, a dropbox link will be fine. Let me know if I need to sign a release.
 
Let me know if you have any questions. thanks.
 
Katherine E. Garrison
Supervisor of Survey/Senior Planning Designer/CCR
(302)453-2508

 

From: Carrie Joles <cyj@dbfinc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:21 PM
To: Katherine Garrison <kgarrison@artesianwater.com>
Cc: 'Karl Kreppein' <kjk@dbfinc.com>; 'Christie L. Murphy' <clm@dbfinc.com>; wzc@dbfinc.com
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Old Mill Bridge Rd Wtr Main Ext & The Estates at Bridgewater - 3rd
Submission
 
You’re welcome!
 
Carrie Y. Joles
Administrative Assistant
Davis, Bowen & Friedel, Inc.
Office: 302-424-1441 | Fax: 302-424-0430

 

From: Katherine Garrison <kgarrison@artesianwater.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:01 PM
To: Carrie Joles <cyj@dbfinc.com>
Cc: Karl Kreppein <kjk@dbfinc.com>; 'Christie L. Murphy' <clm@dbfinc.com>; wzc@dbfinc.com
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: Old Mill Bridge Rd Wtr Main Ext & The Estates at Bridgewater - 3rd
Submission
 
Thanks Carrie.

mailto:kgarrison@artesianwater.com
mailto:cyj@dbfinc.com
mailto:kjk@dbfinc.com
mailto:clm@dbfinc.com
mailto:wzc@dbfinc.com
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:59 PM
To: Katherine Garrison <kgarrison@artesianwater.com>
Cc: Karl Kreppein <kjk@dbfinc.com>; 'Christie L. Murphy' <clm@dbfinc.com>; wzc@dbfinc.com
Subject: EXTERNAL: Old Mill Bridge Rd Wtr Main Ext & The Estates at Bridgewater - 3rd Submission
 

This email originated from outside the
organization.

Use caution when opening attachments or following links.

Good Afternoon Kathy,
 
Below is the dropbox link for the above-mentioned project. please let me know if you have any
questions or need additional information.
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/jew1qodb7egr64l/AADTYSDrSkLLMSA2G4bRaeV6a?dl=0
 
Thank you,
 
Carrie Y. Joles
Administrative Assistant

Davis, Bowen & Friedel, Inc.
Email: cyj@dbfinc.com
Office: 302-424-1441 | Fax: 302-424-0430
1 Park Ave., Milford, DE 19963
www.dbfinc.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Instagram | Twitter | YouTube

 
 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 
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July 13, 2022 
 
 
 
Mr. Zachary Crouch, P.E.  
Davis, Bowen, & Friedel, Inc. 
1 Park Avenue 
Milford, DE  19963 
 
REF:  THE ESTATES AT BRIDGEWATER (FKA BENT CREEK ESTATES) 

MILLER CREEK SANITARY SEWER DISTRICT 
SUBDIVISION NO. 2019-2 
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP NUMBER 
134 - 21.00 - PARCEL 6.00 - CLASS-1 
AGREEMENT NO.  1121 

 
Dear Mr. Crouch: 
 
The above referenced project was approved on July 12, 2022, and one (1) set of approved 
plans are enclosed. This approval is valid for three (3) years, unless prior to expiration of that 
three (3) year period, a time extension is requested and approved by the Department.  Plans 
granted an extension beyond the three (3) period will be required to meet updated standards 
and specifications.   
 
Also, it is your responsibility to secure approvals and/or permits that may be required by other 
regulatory agencies. 
 
Please contact Mrs. Susan Isaacs of the Department’s Division of Utility Engineering to 
initiate pre-construction procedures for sanitary sewer and private roads. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
SUSSEX COUNTY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

 
Jordan T. Dickerson  
Engineering Technician IV 
 
cc: Mr. Keith Bryan, w/2 enclosures 
 Public Works Field File, w/enclosure 



10/8/2024











The Estates at Bridgewater Temporary Holding Tank Calculations

lowest manhole rim 5.66
pipe # length (ft) diam (ft) storage (gal) manhole # diameter (ft) rim  sump storage height storage (gal) freeboard (ft) 2
101 74 0.6667 193.14 SMH‐100 4 6.05 ‐7.81 11.47 1077.59 gallons/edu 300
102 128 0.6667 334.07 SMH‐101 4 5.66 ‐7.44 11.1 1042.83 days between pump outs 2
103 112 0.6667 292.31 SMH‐102 4 7.85 ‐6.98 10.64 999.62
104 210 0.6667 548.09 SMH‐103 4 9.11 ‐6.57 10.23 961.10 80% full alarm elevation 1.37
105 215 0.6667 561.14 SMH‐104 4 9.65 ‐5.88 9.54 896.27
106 171 0.6667 446.30 SMH‐105 4 10.33 ‐5.18 8.84 830.51
107 71 0.6667 184.00 SMH‐106 4 11.69 ‐4.60 8.26 776.02
114 70 0.6667 182.70 SMH‐107 4 12.12 ‐4.30 7.96 747.83
115 360 0.6667 939.58 SMH‐114 4 12.67 ‐0.95 4.61 433.10

0.6667 0.00 SMH‐115 4 11.46 0.26 3.4 319.43
0.6667 0.00 3.66 0.00
0.6667 0.00 3.66 0.00
0.6667 0.00 3.66 0.00
0.6667 0.00 3.66 0.00
0.6667 0.00 3.66 0.00
0.6667 0.00 3.66 0.00

3.66 0.00
Total pipe storage (gal) 3681.33

Total manhole storage (gal) 8084.29

total manhole & pipe (gal) 11765.63
total storage (edu) 39.22

allowable # of units at the above pump out frequency 20

Manhole storagePipe storage
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